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To:
Division of Corporatiocons

Fax Number

From:
Account Name

Account Number :
: (855)498-550@
1 (800)432-3622

Phone
Fax Number

: CAPITOL SERVICES,

: (850)617-6381

INC,
12916000€817

*sfnter the email address for this business entity to be used for future
annual report mailings. Enter only one email address please.**

Email Address:

FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY CO.
9875 INVESTMENTS LL.C
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Laslie Sellers 80043233622 (02/05) 11/02/2022 09:38:41 AM

PLEASE HONOR 11/1 AS FILE DATE; FAXED BEFORE 53PM, IN THE MIDDLE OF 10 FILINGS AND
IT WAS THE ONLY ONE TO GO THROUGH AFTER 5PM.

Leslie Sellers
]

From: faxfinder@capitolservices.com

| ¥ L. T T "atly M
Sent: e Novemipen 0y 2008 a A RM T
To: Leslie Sellers
Subject: FaxFinder Fax Notification: Successfully sent fax to 850-617-6381
Attachments: fax_outhound_850-617-6381_20221101_161309_000064D5-0000.pdf
Create Time [ITIARD Y KRR DGR

Schedule Time: 11/01/2022 04:13:09 PM
State; sent

Schedule Message: Successfully sent fax
Hangup code: 0

Try#:3

Username: admin

Sender name: Leslie Sellers

Sender email: Isellers@ capitolservices.com Sender phone: 855-498-5500 Sender fax: 800-432-3622 Sender org:
Capitol Services, Inc.

Subject: H22000373955

Max tries: 5

Try intervai; 600

Priority: 3

Pages: 4

Reciptent fax: 850-617-6381

Recipient phone:

Recipient name:

Recipient org: FL505

Use cover page: true

Receipt: always

Print recelpt: never

Print receipt printer:

Print receipt first page: false

Fax Page Size: auto
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H22000373955

ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF |
9%75 INVESTMENTS LLC
: {2 Florida limited liability mmplny)

The undersigned, in forrnmg a Florida limited lisbility company under the Florida Revised
Limited Lisbility Company Act, Chapter 605 of the Plornida Stetulcs, hcrcb}r edopts the following

Articles of Organization:
ARTICLE 1 ey LT
- NAME - o 'i.-}-'-—*
The mn_n: of the Ilmited lial-nhty wnpany IS 98‘75 Inve:mncnu LLC (hescinafter, the
“Compaay"). - _ .
L : o . ARTICLETI I B
R L. MAIUNGANDPRINCIPAL ADDR.ESS |

“The mmlmg addreu nnd street address of the pnnapal affice of the Company is 3811 SW :
129, Avemx Mun‘u Flonda 33175

- F

S RS ARTICI.E!I!

REGISTERED AGENT AND REGISTERED OFFICE

T‘hcnameandsmaddrmsoftbcCompanysregﬂmdagcnnsJuanﬂosQummna.

3811 SW l29Avmue, Mmrm, Flond333l75 T L . .
SLo s st U e -
. weot _ MANAGEMEN’I' C
Tthompmyshallbcnmmger-mmaged ‘Ihcnm:mduddrmofﬂmmmnlmaguof
tthumpm)ru ’ : ) . n
: =L ™
e ST - IVGruup Investrants LLC — ™
. Sl 381} SW 129 Avenue T 3
- Lo Mlmu., F!onda 37s .. = T
U o grito 1
lN WI'I'NESS WHF_REOF the unda':lgnad has exccmd leuz Amclns of()rgmxzntmn utr'/t-\hn ) E"-“
dayofchbcf 2022, AN - T Iaa ; .
i
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H22000373955

=
<

ACCEPTAN NATION AS REGE E 'w

Having been named os registered ngent and to accept service of process fqr 987S

INVESTMENTS LLC at the place designed in Anicle I of the Anicles ’of O.rgam'zauon. 'thc

- undersigned hereby accepts the appointment as registered agent and agrees. (0 act in this capacity.

* The undersigned further agrees to comply with the provisions of all statues relating to the proper and

complete perfarmance of his duties, and is familiar with and aceepts the obligations of the position as
registered agent as provided for in Chapter 605, F.S. . S e
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